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Travel Itinerary — 13 August 2019

0640 Travel Adelaide to Melbourne QF674
0830 Arrive Melbourne
1000 Meeting with:-

Kym Peake,

Secretary,

Department of Health and Human Services, Victoria
Level 23,

50 Lonsdale Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

1300 Meeting with:-

Vicki Rundle,

Acting Chief Executive

National Disability Insurance Agency
Level 20

367 Collins Street

Melbourne Vic 30k00

1540 Travel Melbourne to Adelaide QF691

1630 Arrive Adelaide



Kranz, Peta (DHS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tax Invoice

ABN:73 129112 894

Equity Valet Parking Pty Ltd

Qantas Valet Parking <noreply@qvalet.com.au>
Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:07 PM

Harrison, Tony (DHS)

Receipt for your order No 641094

Please call 08 8208 8790 if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you

Paid By:

Ticket:
Vehicle:
Registration:
Location:

Arrival:

Departure:
Details:
Parking:

CC Fee:
Amount Paid:
GST Included:

Credit Card Payment
Primary Payment
641094

Qantas Valet Adelaide
13-08-2019 05:43
13-08-2019 17:06

1 calendar day
$52.00

$0.51

$52.51

$4.77



e :.tiCket ° Business travel
itinerary/receipt | ol

HARRISON/ANTHONY GERARD MR Ticket no. 081-4592636258
Date of Issue: 5 August 2019
AiliiaBaoking Hataenca: Issuing Agency: Air Tickets IATA: 02362345
Qantas Airways: WL2XHA Issued on behalf of: Qantas Airways
Endorsements/Airline Conditions: For: QBT CORPORATE

NON-REF NON-END
Reservation Number: WL2XHA

DEPART FLIGHT DETAILS ARRIVE

Adelaide / ADL Qantas Airways QF674 Melbourne / MEL Baggage Allowance: 1PC
Terminal 1 ECONOMY (M), Seat: 4D (non- Terminal 1 Duration: 01 hours, 20 minutes
Australia smoking) Tullamarine Arpt, Australia Boeing 737-800

Tue, 13 August 2019 06:40 Confirmed (HK) Tue, 13 August 2019 08:30

Melbourne / MEL Qantas Alrways QF691 Adelaide / ADL Baggage Allowance: 1PC
Terminal 1 ECONOMY (M), Seat: 4D (non- Terminal 1 Duration: 01 hours, 20 minutes
Tullamarine Arpt, Australia smoking) Australia Boeing 737-800

Tue, 13 August 2019 15:40 Confirmed (HK) Tue, 13 August 2019 16:30

THIS E-TICKET ITINERARY/RECEIPT MAY BE REQUIRED AT CHECK-IN AND MUST BE PRESENTED TO CUSTOMS AND IMMIGRATION IF REQUESTED.

ALL TIMES SHOWN ARE LOCAL TIMES AT THE DEPARTURE AND ARRIVAL POINT. CHANGES DO OCCUR FROM TIME TO TIME AND IT IS ADVISABLE TO CHECK ALL FLIGHT
DETAILS IN ADVANCE OF TRAVELLING. BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE AND CHARGES FOR CHECKED IN AND/OR CARRIED ON BAGGAGE VARY BY AIRLINE. PLEASE REFER TO
THE SPECIFIC AIRLINE WEBSITE FOR FULL DETAILS.

Itinerary as at 08 Aug 2019
PAYMENT
Additional Fare AUD 213.79
Additional Taxes & Airline Change Fees AUD 27.46
Service Fees AUD 0.00
TOTAL AUD 241.25

Carriage and other Services provided by the carrier are subject to conditions of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained from the issuing carrier.

NOTICE: If the passenger’s journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of departure the Warsaw Convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits
the liability of carriers for death or personal injury and in respect of loss of or damage to baggage.

A air tickets
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